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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-2914)(92-2918)
FROM: SAC, PITTSBURGH (92-236)(92-228)
SUBJECT: GABRIEL MANNARINO, aka. )
oy d |
_f}fwif SAMUEL MANNARINO, aka.
\ 4
F AR ,
' on 7/7/61, PG 615-C advised SA THOMAS G. FORSYTH, III as |
follows: , . . . \
SAM MANNARINO has been out of town for three days and, will N
return to New Kensington, Pa., either 7/8/61 or 7/9/61. N
A1l that is known is that he went "down South" someplace. @\‘
Currently, KELLY MANNARINO has two new, large rooms being %y
added to his cottage. Over=all supervislon of the Job 1s %l
being handled by VICTOR A, STANZIANO, but the carpentry work -
is being done by two men, allegedly from Canada. \\!
]

Tn SAM MANNARINO's absence, STANZIANO is driving MANNARINO's
car. L

. : ; \ jﬁ/ p
The public fishing lake on Route #56, near SAM MANNARINO's (%
Bonfire Restaurant, is to be drained and filled. This land
will be part of the site for the new road to be built which
will give access to the new homes and shopping center =
STANZIANG will construct in concert withﬂghg,MANNARINOS%A
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